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Dear Mr. Conley, 

Thanks you very much for the detail in your letter of the 15th, here today. I think 

it can be helpful to both of us. This is shy I write you further rather than doing as 

you stezest in your final paragraph, 5. 

Your letter reflects that my earliest requests did not reach you and that when some 

were referred they were not described adequately. Even accurately. 

Ley fleet requests for the, files on me date to the period of the NBC First Monday 

TV show on Ammy Intelligence and its domeetic operations. 

My requests of both the Army and CIA are for sall, records of ehatever form or source 

on or relating to the JFK assassination. There has been correspondence on this of the past 
to which you do not refer. 

I made a separate and more limited request for the reports filed by and pictures 
taken by an Amoy Intelligence agent in Dallas. He is James Powell. He was near the scene 

of the assassination wee  with his camera, wan confined in the building from which the 

shots are alleged to have been fired. 

It is my information, from both an official source and the presence of some records 

ie the National Archives, that the Army did have JFK assassination files. One also would 

suppose this when a Ireuident is assassinated. These clearly are within my longestanding 

requests. Her they are filed end ehere they may be stored I do not know. 

This also applies to the sources you report having consulted. I have no way of knowing 

the reeeoneibilities and jurisdiction of any of them. 

However, as a soldier I was subjected to a security investigetion prior to assignment 

to the WS. Ilersaftert  as A soldier, I was cleared for as I recall "Secret". I recall 
reoeivine come kind of decoration for my work in OSS. I do find it difficult to believe 

that Army intelligence has no record of any of this and does not know where to look for it. 

In time my op. o ition to our involvkaeNtrwle national policy. However. at the time 

my opeosition became public there was extensive investigation of those who did opemeM 

that disaster. I, for example, was a siauer of the Yriters• and Be/tore' Protest, which 
was published as widely as we could afford. I associated with my young people of similar 
view fame of whom were active draft reale:el:ors. One in particular, is uhicago, was the 
subject of extensive interest. (Bearing on this and whether files should exist, I successfully 

°pawed compulacey ROTC La the evaly 1930s.) 

:bl'ott'ing the NEC show referred to above there was resorted destructien of ermy lacords. 

But it was also reported thee two sets of these reco rds on microfilm did escape the memory 
hole. As I recall there wer: reported to be at Ft. Holabird and Fortress Monroe. You report 

no search of either place. Then there are local instalations We're there dould be files. 

Certain untoward events that befell me in "inneapolis about 1964, including but not limited 
to shadowing before when and after I spoke at the University of Minnesota indicate a search 
of the files of that region is in order. At that time en Army Intelligence officer shared 
an office with the one who arranged my appearance there. Other distant cities where there 
may be files include San eranoisco, Los Angeles, Chicego, eallas and New Orlenas. 

As you are aware there were extensive domestioeintellegence operations in this area. 

Those suageat Waehieatou, Baltimore and perhaps closer oificee.Prior to moving here alenst 

10 years ago we lived at the upper end of eontgomery bounty. The closest border of Fort 



Detrick is but a half-mile away. Fort ditchie is not distant. Both have had reason to 

be interested in my wife and me. 

We seed the Army and all other cervices. Twice, in federal district court in 

more. This was because of damaging and ultimately ruinous overflights of our farm by 

helioopturs. Because moat were Army (and of these most from Fort Belveir) in trio oecond 

suit, by mutual egraomeat, the Army represented all govurnsent components. If I 
had the 

records in my posseeeioa I'd eited the case nufibers. 

Involved in this lttigation was a nee legal principle. It was of great interest to 

the gung-ho fly`-boys, And I did establish this principle. In a oubsoquont suit it was up-

held by t o '411;masse court. I do find tt herd to holive that a good-faith scarah with 

due diligence disclosed no Army investigation with all that was at stake. 

Particularly because of all the nutty inferences of my supposed disloyalty. ' .riam 

prior experience I know how such insanities are spread. around for all tLe uorld se thoeja 

the future of the nation d:pended on it. I've had enough to do uith lawsuits to know 

that such inquiry in  never overlooked. If you mearch the right places Pat sure you'll 

find records. 

Some of this tack pretty mamas form, despite the compassionate and determined 

interest of the the secretary of DoD. When his repreeentattve told us to report all 

overflights to Fort l'etrioie once whoa I unz Lot hoar and my wife did as directed she ens 

threatened with prosecution an n oonon nuisance by the Dort Patrick Official. When I 

returned hone rind learned of this my :protects were to vicorous as 1  believe yours would 

have been under such circumstances. Fort l'etrick repeated the same information to me and 

told me vet had. been investigated. Da' and econd Amy, based where you arc, thereafter 

were involved in this matter as they had been earlier in the overall case. Aside from 

having been told of an investigation f find it difficult to be eve that our Army, so 

releaownad for its chivalry, did not inquire into a thrat against an in_ocent woman by 

an Army official. 

±ou can probably obtain the identification niatabilro, (sour.; and Army, of this litigation 

from Second Army JAG. The Second Army JAG offi.ers who viUted us and who loft files are 

named Dlackmarr, then a colonel, and Cadieris, then a %aptain. Neither was alone. Under 

discovery I did see records that indicated an investigation. 

What records I have are in the poesession of my lawyer in Washington, J.U. Loser. 
His home phone is 04-6023, office 223-55$. he can provide the case numbers if you want. 

I do hope this enable you to locate and provide those records that should exist. 

Sincerely, 

Harold Woiaberg 



DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY US ARMY INTELLIGENCE AGENCY US ARMY INTELLIGENCE AND SECURITY COMMAND FORT GEORGE G. MEAI)E, MARYLAND 20755 

IACI-CAF 	

le 1977 SUBJFrT 	Privacy Act Requer 

Mr. Ha ,old Weisberg Route 12 - Old Receiver Road Frederick, Maryland 21701 

1. Reference is made to your Privacy Act request to the Office of the 
Assistant Secretary of Defense (DASD) for all records maintained within 
the Department of Defense pertaining to you. On 24 March 1977, your 
request (consisting of correspondence between you and DASD during the period 

16 January to 5 May 1977) was referred to The Adjutant General, Department 
of the Army (TAG, DA) for processing under the Privacy Act. Your request 
was further referred to this office by TAG on 2 June 1977 and was received 

on 3 June 1977. 

2. An initial request under the Freedom of Information Act was received in 

this office from DA on 20 February 1975, regarding your various letters to 
the General Counsel, DA, requesting Army intelligence records pertaining to 

you. To assist the General Counsel, this office reported on 24 February 
1975, that a check of the automated Defense Central Index of Investigations 

(DC11), to include the Name Only and Non-Standard Indexes, and a search of 

the Investigative Records Repository (IRR) at this Headquarters, had been 
made with negative results. In addition, there was no record in the DCII 
Impersonal Title Index or in IRR regarding the Coq d'Or Press. Further 
search of the office files within this Agency failed to produce any infor-
mation bearing on your request. 
3. On 16 and 22 March 1977, the Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) referred 

an Army-originated cocument to TAG, DA for determination as to its releas-
ability to you in response to your request to the CIA for Warren Commission 

documents. This request was further referred to this office on 25 March 
1977. By letter, dated 30 March 1977, this office forwarded to you the 
Army-originated material referred by the CIA. 
4. This office has reconsidered all of the background data furnished by 
you in your letters. In addition, another search of records maintained at 

;'• 



IACI-CAF 	
15 June 1977 SUBJECT: Privacy Act Request 

the IRR was completed, this date, and revealed no record pertaining to you. Included were checks conducted with the DCII and with the Microfilm Division and Special Records Division of IRR. A physical check of file shelves of IRR was also conducted, utilizing your Social Security Account Number. Also, the following elements of this Agency were checked for information concerning you, with negative results: 

Directorate of Counterintelligence US Army Operational Security Group, 902d Military Intelligence Group Directorate of Operations 
US Army Special Operations Detachment US Army Administrative Survey Detachment 

5. In summary, additional detailed and exhaustive searches have been made by this office and IRR in an attempt to locate information concerning you; however, no records identifiable with your request are known to exist. If you have any further questions, you may contact the Freedom of Information Center, US Army Intelligence Agency, US Army Intelligence and Security Command, ATTN: IACI-CAF, Fort Meade, Maryland 20755. The telephone numbers are (301) 677-4501/4743. 

FOR THE COMMANDER: 

THOMAS F. C NLEY 
Chief, Freedom of Information Center 

CF: 
OASD FPA-460) 
HQDA (DAAG-AMR-S) (PA 77-137) 


